
SITKA City and Borough of Sitka
100 Lincoln Street • Sitka, Alaska 99835

Coflsf Guard City, USA

To:

From:

CC:

Subject:

Date:

MEMORANDUM

Mayor Hunter and Members of the Assembly
Keith Brady, Municipal Administrator

Michael Scarcelli, Planning and Community Development Department Director

Department Directors

Consideration of State License for a Marijuana Cultivation Facility at 120 Jarvis Street,
Unit C for Fiberflite

January 12, 2018

Background: On September 19, 2017, the Planning Commission unanimously approved (4-0) the
conditional use permit for a marijuana cultivation facility at 120 Jarvis Street, Unit C, which is in an
Industrial zoning district (minutes attached). The approval included 7 standard conditions that
incorporate a variety of state and iocal regulations and protections. In addition, it included 7 additional
conditions of approval that require specific annual reporting, a review should there be any meritorious
complaints, and more detailed review of security plans.

This specific request is from the state inquiring of whether CBS supports the applicant's request for a
state license. Due to the fact that the municipality has regulated this use and the applicant is currently
complying with all regulations and conditions of approval, the Planning Department has no objections
and recommends support for the state license.

Staff will continue to monitor all conditions of approval and any meritorious complaints.

Fiscal Impact: Such business requires staff time to review, which has a cost. Current planning fees do
not cover the cost of review; however, from annual reports of other like businesses, the positive
contributions of these businesses to job creation, sales tax, and electrical usage are quite positive and
far outweighs any increased costs to administer.

Recommendation: Support the applicant's state license for a marijuana cultivation facility at 120 Jarvis
Street, Unit C.

Providing for today.. .preparing for tomorrow












